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Dear Mr, Walton,
I remmnl:ar Tom frmn hieg Vaahington period, whan ha iutarviewed me fcr
his underground peper, And I'm sn slumnus ofnthe News, from sn era thst wuld
malke Tom tioink his experiences were sheer joye. ’

1 didn't know tas “untley-Brinkley Report cerried tuai item. Ii is

- SOP for the governmentis to seek to draw the wrong kind of sttention to wist I

foree out. In this case I'm surprised that tney used tha item you cite, for

1 bhsve s friend thuers, had backgounded him, end he'd sgresd not to call sttention
to tuat partocular thing. I knew in advence IJ wes meking coples aVailahle % oo
& few selected medis people, one of whom %old me.

Essentielly, there is pothing new to me in tbe pupers I got, I hed

all of it in the book, having glesned it from other sources. The chiaf value nere

is first, thews officisl confirmstion ‘snd then the official misrepresentetfon, -

- Howsver, by sceident I 414 discover something I cennot discuss and do not want
- mentlonad, somethine they foolishly +hink they sre withholdinz from me =3ill. That

i will be litigated 8/12 unless they deliver it before then. It is but & single

... X¥8rox, and 1'll get it, one way or- the other, and it has conside"able valua but
is:-net pert of the axtradition. Rt ; e

1 mxm plan no furtber mits on the Ray ma'l:e*'ial but I do plan other
suits for the JFK materisl, on some of which I've been wo_rking since 11/66, leying
a foundatiosn and peinstakingly doing two tioings: exhsusiing administrative remedies
and buildi.ng a record tonat will withstend courtroom atteck.

I cannot refer you to @ single trustmorthy recent book or a single .

'dependa‘ble news or msgazine eritigle of recent dete. I have written on on this

sult for the Netional Enquirer. I presume 44 will be out sround the first of the:
month, but I nave no kmowledge, ‘Just = guess, Unfortunately, most o.f what g;ets

- 4into print is wrong;ly-angled pa}.gierim, plain erap or sycophancy.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisterg
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July 12, 1970

Albert 5. Walton Jr.
R‘ D- 2
Newark, Delaware 19711

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 7
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This is in response to your letter of J{i}.y 9th. You asked me
a few very important gquestions, and I will get to these first.

The éditor of the Hlmington Indevendent is Tom DeBaggio.
He came from Indiana to work for the News-Journal, and was a renorter
on that paper for about nine months, I am sure that you are
familiar with the fact that the News-Journal is owned lock, stock
and barrel by the DuPonts and that they censor stringently throngh
their lackeys on the editorial board. Tom DeBaggio is the kind of
brilliant journalist who refused to be muzzled by the DuPonts or
anyone else, Many of his stories would tread on vet institutions
or taboo subjects, and the editors would censor them outright or
scissor them up so badly that their meaning was miserably distorted.
Finally, they cut up onme too many of Tom's stories, and in
August, 1969, he resicned from the News-Journal.

It is only recently that Tom has been working on his Indevendent.
Tt is certainly no underszround psper; it is on sale on newsstands
statewide. The first issue is slready out., It is 2L mages
long and is vriced at 50 cents a copy. It is sunvosed to come out
each month, and I have great faith that it will, but the fineneial
condition of fledgling newspavers is usually precarious.
Especially with the News-Journal as competition.

You asked how I found out about your suit. Iuckily, Tom spotlted
the Washingbon Post story and sent it to me. There has been very
little coverage of the Ray case recently, with exceptions such as
an item on the Huntley-Brinkley Remort, stating that the FBI said
it found Ray's fingerorints on the gun but could not link the gun
ballistically to the bullet that killed King. This sounds strange
indesd. I5 it correct?

T realize that you cannot divulge specifics of your investisation,
but let me ask two ouestions. Have you gleaned anything from the
extradition record that is of value? And where do you go from here
(for example, are you suing for releazse of any other documents)?
Also, could you point to any recent books, magazine or newsnaner
articles which have shed new light on the case.

Thanks very much for vour help.

Sincerely, ____ Ps 1-1'- /y o sk 43 combet  forn
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Albert S. Walton Jr. M‘a %K
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